
Questions and answers, 8. August 
 
 
1: Is it possible to offer in on different alternaƟve if those are found. Or is it only 1 offer? 

 MulƟple alternaƟves are ok. 
2: Is it required to send Samples together with the tender material, as nothing is stated in regards to 
this? 

 Not a requirement. If not available, a good descripƟon and a technical 
sketch/drawing will do. 

3: What is the expected delivery Ɵme? As it weighs 20% what is the measurement of these 20 out of 
20%, 1 week leadƟme or 2 months ? 

 Delivery before 1st of December will be given 10 points. For every week aŌer this 
date, we will deduct one point from the 10. If no one can meet the 1st of December 
deadline, the provider with the fastest delivery will be awarded 10 points. The other 
providers will then be deducted 1 point for each week they can deliver aŌer the 
fastest provider. 

4: We are unsure about the quanƟty described in the tender. Is it 200.000 or 300.000. Or does the 
+100.000 differ in such a way, that it is not part of the tender and is expected to act as a stock item, if 
more are needed? 

 The compeƟƟon is based on 200,000 pcs and the evaluaƟon will also be based on 
this quanƟty. Please disregard the extra 100,000, it will be removed from the tender. 

 


